Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 1:15 PM
To: 'Bruce Baker'

Cc: Hack Conder

Subject: RE: Quantum Conoco 7 St. #12 AD
Bruce,

Do you have a date of release for this site? | want to make sure | am looking at the right project. There was a release at
this site on 1/21/11, but | think that one has been finalized. | will be in the office until 5 PM today and 6:30 AM —4:00
PM tomorrow.

Mihe hatchen
NMOCD District 2
811 S. First Street
Artesia, NM 88210
575-748-1283 Ext. 108
575-626-0857

mike.bratcher@state.nm.us

From: Bruce Baker [mailto:bbaker@rice-ecs.com]
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2012 10:27 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Cc: Hack Conder

Subject: Quantum Conoco 7 St. #12 AD

Mr. Bratcher, here is the plat with the field and lab data for this site. Let me know if you have any questions and when
would be a good time to call and discuss this site. Thanks and have a good day

Bruce Baker

Rice Environmental Consulting and Saftey
Head Foreman

Phone: (575) 393-4411

Cell: (575) 631-5157
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